
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

From: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC 
To: CSL Frontier 
Cc: Cristia, Roma@BOPC; "David C Burchard" 
Subject: RE: mv CSL Frontier - Pilotage from Antioch to San Francisco 
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:59:58 PM 

Good day Captain Filippov, 

Thank you for your note regarding the recent transit and the quality work done by Captain Burchard. 

Respectfully, 

Allen Garfinkle 
Executive Director 
Board of Pilot Commissioners for the Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun 
660 Davis Street, San Francisco, California  94111 
allen.garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov 
Phone: 415-397-2253 
Fax: 415-397-9463 

From: CSL Frontier <csl.frontier@gtships.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:19 PM 
To: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC <Allen.Garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Cristia, Roma@BOPC <Roma.Cristia@bopc.ca.gov>; 'David C Burchard' 
<davidcburchard@msn.com> 
Subject: mv CSL Frontier - Pilotage from Antioch to San Francisco 

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe. 

Good Day Dear Captain Allen Garfinkle. 
I wanted to thank Captain David Burchard for his good and professional pilotage during vessel’s 
departure from Antioch on 22 of June 2020 and transit her to San Francisco anchorage 8. 
Everything was perfect : Master-Pilot exchange information, Bridge team cooperation, Constant 
vigilant during pilotage, Important information provided , Pilot’s Intentions regarding 
inbound/outbound traffic and finally anchoring at  SFO anchorage 8. 
I also remember how good he did his job last year when vessel call Antioch. It was a challenging 
transit during night time, but he was perfect same as on 22 of June 2020. 
When he is on board the bridge team and myself are feeling comfortable and safe. 
I also would like to thank the Captain Mark Haggerty whose piloting skills are excellent. 

Best Regards 
Master of mv CSL Frontier 
Capt.Volodymyr Filippov 

FBB Voice: +(870) 773 167 240 

mailto:Allen.Garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov
mailto:csl.frontier@gtships.com
mailto:Roma.Cristia@bopc.ca.gov
mailto:davidcburchard@msn.com
mailto:allen.garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov
mailto:davidcburchard@msn.com
mailto:Roma.Cristia@bopc.ca.gov
mailto:Allen.Garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov
mailto:csl.frontier@gtships.com


 

e-mail: CSL.Frontier@gtships.com 
Cell: +1-978-304-7166 / +1-978-930-9786 
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